
 

www.sisterbaywi.info 
 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.info/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2013  2 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 3 

 4 
The Village of Sister Bay Personnel Committee meeting was called to order at 5:15 PM by Chairman 5 
Pat Duffy.  6 
 7 
Present: Chairman Pat Duffy, Committee Members Pam Abshire and Donna Scattergood, Village 8 
Administrator Zeke Jackson and Finance Director Juliana Neuman 9 
 10 
Approval of minutes as published 11 
Scattergood made a motion to approve the minutes as published. Abshire seconded the motion and 12 
all voted Aye.  13 
Comments and Correspondence 14 
None 15 
 16 
New Business Items 17 
Jackson requested that the committee convene into Executive Session first. 18 
 19 
4. Consider a motion to convene into Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes 20 

Section 19.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and employee benefits 21 
At 5:16 PM, Duffy moved to convene into Executive Session as above. Scattergood seconded. 22 
 Abshire –Yes Scattergood –Yes  Duffy –Yes 23 
      24 
5. Consider a motion to reconvene into Open Session 25 
At 6:10 PM, Duffy moved to reconvene into Open Session. Scattergood seconded the motion. 26 
 Abshire –Yes Scattergood –Yes  Duffy –Yes 27 
 28 
6. Consider a motion to take action, if required 29 
Duffy moved that employees be offered two HRA options within the Group Insurance plan 30 
identified by Midwest Insurance broker Mike Dietz, with the Village continuing to pay 90% of 31 
premiums and 100% of the HRA fees up to a total maximum of $10,000 per employee. Abshire 32 
seconded the motion and all voted Aye. 33 
 34 
1. Discussion on employee Health Care benefit issues 35 
As above. 36 
 37 
2. Discussion on extension of vacation carryover due to unforeseen circumstances 38 
There was consensus that carryover of vacation days into 2014 should be permitted for the Assistant 39 
Utility Manager, who cannot take time off in December because of the Utility Manager’s surgery, 40 
and for the Finance Director if her daughter’s baby has not been born by the end of 2013. Jackson 41 
asked to be authorized to grant such carryovers in the future, in consultation with the Board 42 
President. The committee agreed. 43 
 44 
3. Discussion on Paid Time Off policies 45 
Jackson reported prior experience in setting up a PTO policy that had both short-term and long-term 46 
components. Duffy noted that the idea for a PTO policy had come up as a result of the County’s 47 
experience with creating one in order to avoid large costs when long-time employees retire. He 48 

2



2 

suggested obtaining a copy of the County’s plan for review by the Board. Scattergood asked whether 1 
this issue needs to be addressed before the first of the year. Jackson said no, but Duffy thought it 2 
would be useful to include the County document in the December Board packets. 3 
 4 
7. Discussion on employee personnel manual and various personnel policies 5 
None. 6 
 7 
Adjournment 8 
At 6:19 PM Duffy moved and Abshire seconded that the meeting be adjourned. All agreed. 9 
 10 
Respectfully submitted, 11 
 12 
 13 
Juliana Neuman 14 
Village Finance Director 15 
 16 
\\sbs01.local.sisterbay.com\users\rlkufrin\files\active\agendas\others\personnel\2013\2013_09)17 
092613 personnel minutes - unapproved version.docx Created: 10/26/2011 12:59 PM Printed: 18 
8/25/2014 2:20 PM Author: Juliana Neuman Last Saved By: Juliana Neuman 19 

3



Zeke,  

 

Your policy will renew this December 1st. 

You will have the option to keep your current plan with whatever the renewal rate is or 

we can look at new ACA plans. 

 

So far this year we are seeing renewal rates with United Health at 10% or 25% 

It looks like they either want a group or not. 

 

We have done a lot of different options over the years. 

I do not think because of the tax law changes you will want to do individual plans. 

The government took away the pre-taxed benefit for individual plans. 

 

I would think we could have a fair renewal with either United Healthcare’s offer or see 

what the ACA rates are. 

 

If you would like, I could put together ACA rates so you can get an idea? 

 

Let me know if you want me to do that already. 

 

Thanks, 

 

 
Mike Dietz 
Midwest Insurance Brokerage LTD 
4 Systems Drive 
Appleton, WI 54914 
920-731-2100 Cell 920-213-9989 
mike@mibltd.com Fax 920-731-1421 
 

4

mailto:mike@mibltd.com


Zeke,  

 

For the HRA fees. 

We will have to see how the balance of the year comes out. 

Year to date was paid in $13,230 

Paid out was $18,609 

 

That is about $5379 in the negative. 

 

However, a lot of the deductible are meet for the year. 

This may result in the HRA catching up. 

 

I would look at a 10% increase in the HRA fees if they do not improve. 

That would take the current rate from Single/Family  $135/$225 to $150/$250 

 

We will know more as the year goes on. 

 

I hope this helps for the budget. 

 
Let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Mike Dietz 
Midwest Insurance Brokerage LTD 
4 Systems Drive 
Appleton, WI 54914 
920-731-2100 Cell 920-213-9989 
mike@mibltd.com Fax 920-731-1421 
 
 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

 

 

From: Arty Rasmussen <Arty@mibltd.com> 

Subject: ACA Rates 

Date: June 5, 2014 at 12:54:08 PM CDT 

To: "zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov" <zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov> 

Cc: Mike Dietz <Mike@mibltd.com> 

 
Good Afternoon Zeke, 
  
Per our phone conversation, per your request, attached are the ACA rates for the Village of 
Sister Bay.   Please note these  rates do not include any HRA fees.  

5

mailto:mike@mibltd.com
mailto:Arty@mibltd.com
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov
mailto:Mike@mibltd.com


  
  
Thank you 
  
Arty 
  
Arty Rasmussen 
Midwest Insurance Brokerage 
4 System Drive 
Appleton WI 54914 
920-731-2100 Phone 
920-731-1421 Fax 
arty@mibltd.com 
 

 

6

mailto:arty@mibltd.com


7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



Payroll count: COBRA EE's:

Eligible count: Retirees:

Agent Name: ATNE:

Effective Date: (Average Total Number of Employees)

Plan Election Waiver Location Coverage Salary Occupation Hours

Enter in the name of the plan 
each employee is enrolled in if 

there is more than one 
MEDICAL plan is offered at 

enrollment.

If coverage is being 
waived, enter reason.

If multi location, 
enter employee's 
working location.

Select coverage level for 
Voluntary Life and AD&D. 

Leave others blank. 
EE / ES / EC / FAM.

Enter employee's rate 
of pay.

Enter employee's job title.
Enter hours 
worked per 

week.

Last Name First Name Gender DOB Age Y/N DOB Age Gender Y/N DOB Age Gender Y/N DOB Age Gender Y/N DOB Age Gender Y/N DOB Age Gender Y/N DOB Age Gender Y/N Med Den Vis ** ** ** ** Vol Life and AD&D STD / LTD / both ** ** **

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

Tobacco 

User? 
(Applicable 
to ages 21-

26 only)

Enter date of birth or age. 
If DOB is entered, age 

will calculate as of 
effective date.

Child 3 Tobacco 

User? 
(Applicable 
to ages 21-

26 only)

Enter date of birth or age. 
If DOB is entered, age 

will calculate as of 
effective date.

Enter name, gender, and date of birth or age. If date of birth is entered, age will 
calculate as of effective date.

Enter date of birth or age. 
If DOB is entered, age 

will calculate as of 
effective date.

Child 2

Enter date of birth or age. 
If DOB is entered, age 

will calculate as of 
effective date.

Child 5

Enter date of birth or age. 
If DOB is entered, age 

will calculate as of 
effective date.

Enter date of birth or age. 
If DOB is entered, age 

will calculate as of 
effective date.

Child 1

Tobacco 

User?

Tobacco 

User? 
(Applicable 
to ages 21-

26 only)

Tobacco 

User? 
(Applicable 
to ages 21-

26 only)

Child 4

Life and AD&D / Short Term Disability  / Long Term Disability

Vol STD and/or Vol 

LTD coverage 

applicable to 

employee?

Group Name:

Address:

County:

Employee Spouse

Tobacco 

User?

Industry/SIC Code: See second tab for definitions on the above

Medical

Medicare 

Status

Tobacco 

User? 
(Applicable 
to ages 21-

26 only)

Coverage

Select coverage level for 
quoted lines. Leave others 

blank. 
EE / ES / EC / FAM.

15



83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

16



 
August 19, 2014 

Delta Dental 

2801 Hoover Rd, Box 828 

Stevens Point, WI 54481 

 
Re: Policy Name:  __Village of Sister Bay___  Policy Number(s): ______________ 
 
Dear Delta Dental,  
 
On Sept. 1, 2014 we have appointed Sarah Beth Janssen (if applicable) at McClone 39-0968993 
as our exclusive insurance agent for all lines of coverage.  The appointment of Sarah Beth 
Janssen rescinds and supersedes all previous agent appointments and shall remain in force until 
cancelled in writing.   
 
I understand that you will make this appointment effective on the first of the month following your 
receipt of this letter, and that once effective all commissions and other compensation payable 
from that date on will be paid to the agent appointed in this letter.  I represent that I am authorized 
to appoint an agent for the lines of coverage that are included in this letter.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
 

Zeke Jackson 

Village Administrator 

17



 
August 19, 2014 

Employee Benefits Corp 

PO Box 44347 

Madison, WI 53744-4347 

 
Re: Policy Name:  __Village of Sister Bay___  Policy Number(s): ______________ 
 
Dear EBC-Employee Benefits Corp,  
 
On Sept. 1, 2014 we have appointed Sarah Beth Janssen (if applicable) at McClone 39-0968993 
as our exclusive insurance agent for all lines of coverage.  The appointment of Sarah Beth 
Janssen rescinds and supersedes all previous agent appointments and shall remain in force until 
cancelled in writing.   
 
I understand that you will make this appointment effective on the first of the month following your 
receipt of this letter, and that once effective all commissions and other compensation payable 
from that date on will be paid to the agent appointed in this letter.  I represent that I am authorized 
to appoint an agent for the lines of coverage that are included in this letter.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
 

Zeke Jackson 

Village Administrator 

18



 
August 19, 2014 

Minnesota Life 

 
Re: Policy Name:  __Village of Sister Bay___  Policy Number(s): ______________ 
 
Dear Minnesota Life,  
 
On Sept. 1, 2014 we have appointed Daniel McClone (if applicable) at McClone 39-0968993 as 
our exclusive insurance agent for all lines of coverage.  The appointment of Daniel McClone 
rescinds and supersedes all previous agent appointments and shall remain in force until 
cancelled in writing.   
 
I understand that you will make this appointment effective on the first of the month following your 
receipt of this letter, and that once effective all commissions and other compensation payable 
from that date on will be paid to the agent appointed in this letter.  I represent that I am authorized 
to appoint an agent for the lines of coverage that are included in this letter.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
 

Zeke Jackson 

Village Administrator 

19



 
August 19, 2014 

United Healthcare 

Attn: Agent Compensation  

400 Capital Blvd - 2nd Floor 

Rocky Hill, CT  06067-3576 

 
Re: Policy Name:  __Village of Sister Bay___  Policy Number(s): ______________ 
 
Dear UnitedHealthcare,  
 
On Sept. 1, 2014 we have appointed Sarah Beth Janssen (if applicable) at McClone 39-0968993 
as our exclusive insurance agent for all lines of coverage.  The appointment of Sarah Beth 
Janssen rescinds and supersedes all previous agent appointments and shall remain in force until 
cancelled in writing.   
 
I understand that you will make this appointment effective on the first of the month following your 
receipt of this letter, and that once effective all commissions and other compensation payable 
from that date on will be paid to the agent appointed in this letter.  I represent that I am authorized 
to appoint an agent for the lines of coverage that are included in this letter.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
 

Zeke Jackson 

Village Administrator 

20




